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MEMORANDUM 

TO:        Bob Klein, Chair, and Members of the  
  Alcoholic Beverage Control Board  

 

DATE:  April 3, 2018 

FROM: Erika McConnell, Director 
 

RE:  204 George’s Nightclub  

 
 
Requested License renewal 
Action:  
 
Statutory AS 04.06.090(b):  “The board shall review all applications for licenses made under    
Authority:  this title and may order the director to issue, renew, revoke, transfer, or suspend 

licenses and permits authorized under this title.” 
 
Staff Rec.: Table the renewal to the June meeting 
 
Background:  The licensee indicated in his renewal application for this beverage dispensary license 
in Kenai that he operated to meet the minimum operating requirement of 30 eight-hour days, for 
both 2016 and 2017. When a licensee indicates they are operating to meet the minimum 
requirements, 3 AAC 304.170(j) requires the licensee to show that the licensed premises was 
operated in a similar fashion to other licensed premises of the same type. The enforcement staff 
reviews the information required to be submitted under 3 AAC 304.170(j) and provides a report to 
the director if it appears that the standards have not been met. If it appears the standards have not 
been met, I bring the information to the board for a determination. If the board determines that 
minimum operations have not been met, the licensee is then required to file for waivers of 
operation. 
 
In the case of license #204, the enforcement staff has not yet completed their review of the 
information submitted. I recommend that the renewal of this license be tabled to June, awaiting 
enforcement’s review. A temporary license was issued on March 8. 
 
Should the board not wish to table this renewal, the licensee should be alerted to the possibility that 
the renewal could be brought back before the board at the next meeting depending on the results of 
enforcement’s review. 
 
 
 
Attachment: Renewal application 
















